

 FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY	NEW/CHANGE PROGRAM REQUEST Undergraduate Programs	UUPC Approval <u>2/27/23</u> UFS Approval _____ Banner _____ Catalog _____
	Department Curriculum and Instruction College Education	
Program Name Bachelor of Arts Degree in Social Science Education (6-12)	<input type="checkbox"/> New Program* <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change Program*	Effective Date (TERM & YEAR) Fall 2023
<p>Please explain the requested change(s) and offer rationale below or on an attachment.</p> <p>1) Remove AMH 3571 and AMH 3572 from "Latin, Asian, African History" section of Information Sheet. Add AFH 3512 to the "Latin, Asian, African History" section. Explanation: AMH 3571 and AMH 3572 courses are also offered in the "American History" section. Students taking one or both of these courses (thinking they satisfy both Latin, Asian, African History and American History categories by taking one or both of these courses) often must take an additional course to meet program requirements. (see attached Information Sheet).</p> <p>2) Remove GEA 3190. This courses is not offered, leaving students with only one option for Geography. Add INR 3502 in the place of GEA 3190.</p>		
<p><small>*All new programs and changes to existing programs must be accompanied by a catalog entry showing the new or proposed changes.</small></p>		
Faculty Contact/Email/Phone Robyn Klein/rklein@fau.edu/x73877	Consult and list departments that may be affected by the change(s) and attach documentation History Department--see attached documentation	
Approved by		Date
Department Chair <u>Charles Dukes</u>		<u>02/06/2023</u>
College Curriculum Chair <u>Gash</u>		<u>2/9/23</u>
College Dean <u>Adena Benner</u>		<u>2/13/2023</u>
UUPC Chair <u>Ethlyn Williams</u>		<u>2/27/23</u>
Undergraduate Studies Dean <u>Dan Meeroff</u>		<u>2/27/23</u>
UFS President _____		_____
Provost _____		_____

Email this form and attachments to mjenning@fau.edu seven business days before the UUPC meeting.

BACHELOR of ARTS DEGREE
in SOCIAL SCIENCE EDUCATION (6-12)

Department of Teaching and Learning
Information Sheet

NOTE: All College of Education Secondary Degree Programs are Florida Department of Education (DOE) and Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (CAEP) approved. This State and CAEP approval represents the transferability of your teaching credentials from state-to-state.

Test scores must be submitted to OASS prior to the placement deadline.

Professional Education component courses offered in the College of Education:

EDF 2005	Introduction to the Teaching Profession	(3 cr.)	<i>(Requires 15-hour field component)</i>
EDF 2085	Introduction to Diversity for Educators	(3 cr.)	<i>(Requires 15-hour field component)</i>
EME 2040	Introduction to Technology for Educators	(3 cr.)	
EDF 3210	Applied Learning Theory	(3 cr.)	
EDF 3430	Ed. Measurement & Evaluation	(3 cr.)	
TSL 4324	ESOL Strategies for Content Area Teachers	(3 cr.)	
SSE 4361	Social Studies: Middle & Secondary	(3 cr.)	
RED 4335	Content Read: Mid & Sec School	(3 cr.)	
ESE 3940	Secondary School Effective Instruction*	(3 cr.)	<i>(Requires 90-hour field component)</i>

*Must be programmed and taken the semester prior to student teaching. Courses in BOLD are not offered in summer

Social Science content courses offered in the D.F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters:

AMH 2010	U.S. History to 1877	(3 cr.)	ECO 2013	Macroeconomic Principles	(3 cr.)
AMH 2020	U.S. History since 1877	(3 cr.)	ECO 2023	Microeconomic Principles	(3 cr.)
WOH 2012	History of Civilization	(3 cr.)	POS 2041/1041	Government of the U.S.	(3 cr.)
WOH 2022	History of Civilization II	(3 cr.)	CPO 3003	Comparative Politics	(3 cr.)

Choose One: (3 cr.)	INR 2002	Intro to World Politics	Choose One: (3-4 cr.)	GEA 2000	World Geography
	INR 3102	American Foreign Politics		GEA 3490	World Env., People, and Places INR 3502 International Organizations
Choose One: (3 cr.)	AMH 3420	History of Florida	Choose One: (3 cr.)	JST 4701	The Holocaust
	AMH 4270	U.S. Since 1945		EUH 4465	Hitler & Nazi Germany
	AMH 3571	African Amer. History to 1877		EUH 4233	19 th Century Europe
	AMH 3572	African Amer. History Since 1877			
	AMH 3530	History of Amer. Immigration & Ethnicity			
Choose TWO: (6 cr.)	SYD 3700	Race & Ethnic Relations	Choose TWO: (6 cr.)	LAH 3100	Col. Latin American History
	SYP 3456	Global Inequality & Crisis		LAH 3133	Latin Amer. Independence
	SYO 4534	Poverty & Society		LAH 3200	Mod. Latin Amer. History
	SYD 3800	Gender & Society		*ASH 3223	Mod. Mid. Eastern History
				*ASH 4404	History of Modern China
					*Recommended, but other ASH classes can be used.
				AMH 3571	African Amer. History to 1877
				AMH 3572	African Amer. History Since 1877 ADD AFF 3512 Hist. of African Diaspora

Commented [RK1]: REMOVE

Commented [RK2]: ADD INR 3502

Commented [RK3]: REMOVE

Commented [RK4]: ADD AFR 3512

**** SEE REVERSE SIDE****

FINAL SEMESTER: (6-12 credits)

SSE 4944 Student Teaching: Social Science (Full-time internship, to be completed during a fall or spring term)
*****ALL COURSEWORK AND CERTIFICATION EXAMS (FTCE: General Knowledge, Social Science 6-12 SAE, PEd)
MUST BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO STUDENT TEACHING*****
Applications to Student Teach during the fall semester are due by January 31
Applications to Student Teach during the spring semester are due by September 15

PROGRAM ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS:

- 60 semester hours completed, with a 2.5 overall Grade Point Average (GPA); and
- Passing scores on the General Knowledge test

NOTICE: Copies of this publication can be obtained in an alternate format by contacting the College of Education/Department of Teaching and Learning at deptteachlearn@fsu.edu or 561-297-6595. This publication is available in standard print, Braille, or electronically for people with disabilities. Please allow at least 10 days to process this request.

From: [Miriam Dalin](#)
To: [Robyn Klein](#)
Subject: Re: Social Science Education 6-12 Program Updates
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:50:01 PM

I agree with the section of eliminating the course for Latin, Asian, and African history and putting it under American history and with Rina's suggestion to replace the INR course for the GEA course.

Best,
Miriam

From: Robyn Klein <rklein@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Miriam Dalin <msdalin@fau.edu>
Cc: Rina Bousalis <rbousalis@fau.edu>
Subject: Social Science Education 6-12 Program Updates

Hi Miriam,

Rina and I have been working on making changes to the Social Science Education 6-12 program to meet the needs of our students. Please reply with your thoughts on these changes.

Updates:

We would like to remove the following courses from **Latin, Asian, African History section:**

- AMH 3571 African Amer. History to 1877
- AMH 3572 African Amer. History since 1877

These courses are still options for **American History**. Since these two courses are currently offered in both **Latin, Asian, African History and then also in American History**, students are taking ONE course to fulfill two different areas. Students are under the impression that the courses DO fulfill both content area sections. The end result has been some students becoming credits short for graduation and needing to add an additional course at the end of their programs. Removing these courses from one section will allow the courses to still be an option for students.

Replacement course for Latin, Asian, African History

- AFH 3512 History of African Diaspora

In **(Geography)**, the two courses listed are:

- GEA 2000 World Geography
- GEA 3190 World Env., People, and Places

Since GEA 3190 is rarely offered (if ever), Rina has recommended we replace it with INR 3502 International Organization.

You can see the highlights on the Information Sheet attached. Again, please let us know your

thoughts as soon as possible.

Thanks!

Robyn

Robyn Klein, Ed.D.
Instructor and Advisor
Department of Curriculum and Instruction
College of Education
Florida Atlantic University
(561)297-3877
rklein@fau.edu